
LPCF AGENDA PAGE 1 OF 3 APRIL 19, 2023 
 

 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the La Puente Community Foundation is hereby called to be 
held on Wednesday April 19, 2023, commencing at 10:00 a.m., in City Council Chambers, 15900 E. Main Street, La Puente, 
CA 91744. The public will be provided an opportunity to provide public comment on the items listed on the agenda. The 
business to be discussed is as follows: 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS: Deirmenjian, Sanchez, Xie, Paz and Solis 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
If you wish to address the Foundation Board on an item, complete the Request for Oral Presentation form and submit it to the Board 
Clerk no later than prior to the conclusion of the first speaker’s remarks.   
 
SWEARING IN OF BOARD MEMBER  
 
MEMBER: Solis 
 
A. READ AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

MEETING OF MARCH 15, 2023.   
  

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation waive the reading 
and approve the Minutes of the La Puente Community Foundation meeting of March 15, 2023.   

 
B. UNFINISHED BUSINESS OF THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION - None 
 

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR  

All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine in nature and may be enacted by one motion approving 
the recommendation listed on the Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Calendar so that said item(s) 
may be discussed and considered individually by the Board.   
 

C-1     PRESENTATION OF FOUNDATION EXPENSES  
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation receive and file 
this report.  

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

15900 EAST MAIN STREET, LA PUENTE 

APRIL 19, 2023, 10:00 A.M.  

 



LPCF AGENDA PAGE 2 OF 3 APRIL 19, 2023 
 

 
 
D. NEW BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED BY THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 
 
D-1     PRESENTATION FOR FISCAL 2022-2023 YEAR-TO-DATE 

Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation receive and file 
this report.  
 

D-2  CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR 
CONSULTING CONTRACTS RELATED TO THE SNACK BAR AND COFFEE SHOP 
OPERATIONS AT LA PUENTE PARK 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation approve the 
consulting contracts for the La Puente Park Snack Bar and Coffee Shop for Joseph Vidal. 
 

D-3  CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION TO 
BECOME A SPONSOR FOR THE CITY OF LA PUENTE LASER LIGHT DISPLAY FOR THE 
CITY’S FORTUNATO JIMENEZ INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$4,000.   
Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation authorizes 
staff to become a sponsor for the City of La Puente laser light display for the City’s Fortunato 
Jimenez Independence Day celebration. 
 

D-4  CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE THE GOLF CART FOOD AND 
BEVERAGE COMPARTMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 3,909.80. 

             Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation authorizes staff to            
               purchase the golf cart food and beverage compartments.  
 
D-5 CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION TO HOST                                          

A YOUTH SKATEBOARDING GIVE-BACK CLINIC IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,000.00 ONCE 
FUNDING IS AVAILABLE THROUGH DONATIONS  
Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation authorizes 
staff to host a youth skateboarding give-back clinic. 
 
 

ORAL COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 
 
ORAL COMMENTS FROM STAFF 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
AVAILABILITY 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Community Foundation regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at City Hall located at 15900 E Main Street.  In addition, such writings and documents will be posted on the Community Foundation’s 
website at www.lapuente.org. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a City meeting or other services offered by the 
City, please contact the City at (626) 855-1500.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist City 
staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 

http://www.lapuente.org/


LPCF AGENDA PAGE 3 OF 3 APRIL 19, 2023 
 

 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
Meetings of the Board shall be held at the principal office of the corporation or at such other place as has been designated by the Board.  In the absence 
of any such designation, meetings shall be held at the principal office of the corporation.  Meetings shall be conducted in compliance with the Ralph 
M. Brown Act, California Government Code Section 54950 et seq.  
 
CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda was posted in accordance with the applicable 
legal requirements.   
 
Dated this 14th day of April 2023.  
 
 
Kimberly Cardona  
Kimberly Cardona, Community Engagement Supervisor  



MINUTES 
LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION BOARD MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF 
MARCH 15, 2023 

LPCF MINUTES PAGE 1 OF 4 MARCH 15, 2023                                                                                                              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A Regular Meeting of the La Puente Community Foundation was held in the Council Chambers 
of City Hall, 15900 East Main Street, La Puente, California, on March 15, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER   
 
Chairperson Deirmenjian called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL        
   
Members present: Deirmenjian, Paz, Sanchez, Xie. 

 
Members absent:  None  
 
Staff members present: City Manager Bob Lindsey, Assistant City Attorney Susie       

Altamirano, Director of Administrative Services Troy Grunklee, 
Community Engagement Supervisor Kimberly Cardona, and Office 
Specialist Adriana Jaimez. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
Chairperson Deirmenjian led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – None. 
 
A         READ AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY 
            FOUNDATION MEETING 
 
A-1 READ AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY 
            FOUNDATION MEETING OF FEBRUARY 15, 2023.  
 

A motion was made by Vice Chairperson Sanchez, seconded by Board Member Paz, to 
waive the reading and approve the Minutes of the La Puente Community Foundation 
meetings of February 15, 2023.  The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  Deirmenjian, Paz, Sanchez, Xie. 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT:  None  

Per Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised 11th Edition, minutes are a record of the actions taken by the 
body.  These minutes do not include a summary of the discussion but only reflect the action taken by the 
body. Minutes for this meeting are available on the Foundation’s website 
www.lapuentecommunityfoundation.com. 
 



 

LPCF MINUTES PAGE 2 OF 4 MARCH 15, 2023                                                                                                         

 
B.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION  
 
B-1 UPDATE AND DISCUSSION REGARDING FOOD PRICING FOR THE SNACK BAR  
 

Discussion ensued regarding the prices of food items, cashless payments, profit margins, revenue, 
and inventory acquisition.   
 
Chairperson Deirmenjian made suggestions for the snack bar including: selling fountain drinks, 
analyzing profit margins, putting a sign to let customers know about cashless payment options, 
implementing online pre-orders, developing a delivery system, setting goals for profit margins, 
hanging signs to advertise the snack bar, and setting up a meeting with Smart & Final to negotiate 
the taxes that the La Puente Community Foundation pay when purchasing inventory.  
 
Board Member Sanchez suggested selling popcorn, developing menu codes, selling ice cream, and 
changing the price of breakfast burritos to $6.95. 
 
Chairperson Deirmenjian inquired about the snack bar accepting cashless payments and about the 
profit margin of the snack bar. Director of Administrative Services Troy Grunklee responded that 
the snack bar does accept cashless payments and there is not consistent data to determine the profit 
margin.  
 
Board Member Sanchez inquired about where the candies are being purchased. Community 
Engagement Supervisor Kimberly Cardona responded that the candies are purchased at Smart & 
Final. Board Member Sanchez also inquired if the snack bar menu includes sales tax. Director 
Grunklee replied that the snack bar menu does include sales tax.  

 
C.  CONSENT CALENDAR – None.  
 
D.  NEW BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED BY THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY 

FOUNDATION  
 
D-1 PRESENTATION FOR FISCAL 2022-2023-YEAR-TO-DATE 
 

Chairperson Deirmenjian inquired about the possibility of marketing the field to the movie industry 
and commercials to create additional revenue. He also stated that he will research marketing the 
field.  
 
Action Taken: The La Puente Community Foundation received and filed this report.  

 
 
 
D-2 PRESENTATION OF FOUNDATION EXPENSES 
 
 Action Taken: The La Puente Community Foundation received and filed this report.  
 



 

LPCF MINUTES PAGE 3 OF 4 MARCH 15, 2023                                                                                                         

D-3 UPDATE AND DISCUSSION REGARDING COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 
PROGRAMMING 

 
 Community Engagement Supervisor Cardona stated that the City has allowed the La Puente 

Community Foundation to cater for the Breakfast with the Bunny event. The La Puente 
Community Foundation has partnered with Pawnshop Skate Co. to host the Skate Jam event. She 
also noted that there will be a Mother’s Day brunch at the Community Center on May 13th, 2023.   

 
 Chairperson Deirmenjian inquired about the La Puente Community Foundation catering birthday 

parties at the park. Board Member Sanchez suggested that the La Puente Community Foundation 
establish team prices for the potential birthday party catering.  

 
ORAL COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS  
 
Chairperson Deirmenjian inquired about the possibility of future discussions between the Community 
Engagement Supervisor and Board Members outside of meetings. Assistant City Attorney Susie 
Altamirano replied that the Brown Act is imposed for meetings and explained that agendized items be 
brought up in a future meeting, to which Chairperson Deirmenjian agreed.  

 
Vice Chairperson Sanchez inquired if there was a microwave in the snack bar. Community Engagement 
Supervisor replied that there is not a microwave and staff will consider acquiring a microwave for the 
snack bar.  

 
Board Member Xie echoed Board Member Sanchez’s suggestion to sell ice cream. Board Member Xie 
further suggested that the snack bar sell soft serve ice cream in a cone because it has a high profit margin. 
He stated that buying ice cream from Food Rental would be the most cost effective.  
 
Chairperson Deirmenjian inquired about donating leftover food in the snack bar to homeless shelters and 
donation centers throughout the City. Assistant City Attorney Altamirano replied that she will research 
Los Angeles County public health restrictions that would either restrict or allow the food to be donated.  

 
Chairperson Deirmenjian suggested offering weddings and special events to be held on the fields, similar 
to the Dodger Stadium.  
 
ORAL COMMENTS FROM STAFF  
 
Community Engagement Supervisor Cardona thanked Board Members and staff for their hard 
work and ideas. She also reminded Board Members about their photo headshots and their 
signatures for the minutes of previous meetings.  
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further business before the Chairperson, Barouir Deirmenjian adjourned the 
meeting at 10:53 a.m. 



 

LPCF MINUTES PAGE 4 OF 4 MARCH 15, 2023                                                                                                         

 
Approved this 19th day of April, 2023. 
 
 
              
Kimberly Cardona                 Barouir Deirmenjian 
Community Engagement Supervisor     Chairperson 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO. C-1 
 

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

To: Members of the Foundation For meeting of: April 19, 2023 
 
From: Bob Lindsey, City Manager  
   
By: Troy Grunklee, CPA, Director of Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF FOUNDATION EXPENSES   
 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
Staff will provide an update on Foundation expenses.  

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

 It is recommended that the Board receive and file this report. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment: “A” 



AGENDA ITEM NO. D-1 
 

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

To: Members of the Foundation For meeting of: April 19, 2023 
 
From: Bob Lindsey, City Manager  
   
By: Troy Grunklee, CPA, Director of Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF BUDGET REPORT FOR FISCAL 2022-2023 YEAR-TO-

DATE 
 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
The La Puente Community Foundation (“the Foundation”) received 501(C)(3) exemption status 
from the Internal Revenue Service on April 2, 2021. This report provides the Board of Directors a 
year-to-date look through February 2023 of the activity of the Foundation. 

In March 2023, the Foundation received $15,049.07 in revenue primarily consisting of snack bar 
sales of $11,381.20 and field use fees of $3,262.00.  The remaining amount of $405.87 consisted 
of snack bar vending donation, park vendor revenue sharing, and interest.  To date in the current 
fiscal year, the Foundation revenues total $88,277.22. 

On the expenses side in February 2023, the total is $7,470.53 of which $7,448.58 is related to 
snack bar expenses.  The remainder is bank fees and the purchase of replenishment check stock. 

The year-to-date revenue is $88,277.22 and expenses are $33,651.58. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The year-to-date net income for fiscal year 2022-2023 is $54,625.64. 

RECOMMENDATION  

It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation receive and file this report. 

ATTACHMENTS 

None.  



Check No. Date Payable To Amount
1063 3/1/2023 Costco 744.48$        

1063-R 3/1/2023 Costco (744.48)$      
1064 3/1/2023 Santurino de Horta 521.70$        
1065 3/1/2023 Uline 673.35$        
1066 3/1/2023 Azteca Farms, Inc. 199.80$        
1067 3/1/2023 Seafood Central 287.80$        
1068 VOID -$              
1069 VOID -$              
1070 3/1/2023 Costco 744.48$        
1071 3/1/2023 Pepsi Beverage Company 990.93$        
1072 3/1/2023 New Asia FSE, Inc. 358.12$        
1073 VOID -$              
1074 3/13/2023 AZ Designs 392.00$        
1075 3/13/2023 Meliz Party Rental 195.00$        
1076 3/13/2023 Seafood Central 260.00$        
1077 3/13/2023 New Asia FSE, Inc. 237.82$        
1078 3/13/2023 Acegas 96.36$          
1079 3/15/2023 Santurino de Horta 380.00$        
1080 3/15/2023 Uline 630.77$        

5,968.13$    

Other Disbursements:
EFT 3/14/2023 US Bank 21.95$          
EFT 3/14/2023 City of La Puente 1,480.45$    

1,502.40$    

Total 03/01/2023-03/31/2023 7,470.53$    

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Foundation Expenses

Period: 03/01/2023-03/31/2023
For meeting of: 04/19/2023



Description
Snack Bar Supplies
Stop Payment - Re-iusse on Check # 1070
Consultant Fees
Snack Bar Supplies/Tools
Snack Bar Supplies
Snack Bar Supplies

Snack Bar Supplies
Snack Bar Supplies

Snack Bar Staff Uniforms
Snack Bar Grand Opening Event
Snack Bar Supplies
Snack Bar Supplies
Snack Bar Grand Opening Event
Consultant Fees
Snack Bar Supplies/Tools

Bank Service Fees
Reimburse Snack Bar and Event Supplies

   N
 

 
   



AGENDA ITEM NO. D-2 
 

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

To: Members of the Foundation For meeting of: April 19, 2023 
 
From: Bob Lindsey, City Manager  
   
By: Troy Grunklee, CPA, Director of Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY 

FOUNDATION FOR A CONSULTING CONTRACT RELATED TO THE SNACK 
BAR AND COFFEE SHOP OPERATIONS AT LA PUENTE PARK 

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
The La Puente Park Snack Bar began operations in November 2022 and the popularity is growing 
each day that it is open due to the exceptional quality of food being produced and served.  In order 
to run the Snack Bar in the most effective and efficient way it is necessary to bring on consultants 
that have the experience and skills to run a food sales business.   

In fiscal year of 2022/2023 plans were developed to establish a coffee shop at La Puente Park. The 
Coffee Shop is expected to begin operations by the end of June 2023. 

The consultant that the La Puente Community Foundation and the City has identified has the 
necessary experience to run the Snack Bar and Coffee Shop. City staff recommend the Board 
approve the consulting contract with Joseph Vidal.  The contract allows the Foundation to 
terminate the contract at any time, for any reason, with or without cause.  The rate of compensation 
for the contract is $30.00 per hour, and it outlines several expectations that the La Puente 
Community Foundation expects of the consultant.    

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The monthly cost is expected to be $1,320.   

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation approve the consulting contract for 
the La Puente Park Snack Bar and Coffee Shop for Joseph Vidal.   

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment “A”: Joseph Vidal Consultant Contract 

 









AGENDA ITEM NO. D-3 
 

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

To: Members of the Foundation For meeting of: April 19, 2023 
 
From: Bob Lindsey, City Manager  
   
By: Kimberly Cardona, Community Engagement Supervisor 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY 

FOUNDATION TO BECOME A SPONSOR FOR THE CITY OF LA PUENTE 
LASER LIGHT DISPLAY FOR THE CITY’S FORTUNATO JIMENEZ 
INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,000.   

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
The La Puente Community Foundation’s purpose and mission is to enhance the quality of life for 
the La Puente community through the funding of community -based programing. Specifically, the 
mission statement highlights youth recreation, education, and initiatives for events in the 
community.  

The 2023 Fortunato Jimenez Independence Day event is planned for July 03, 2023.   The proposed 
scope of work to be completed by Artistic Laser Productions includes the following: 

• Five computer controlled 15watt full color laser projectors to provide beams, aerials, and 
graphics.  

• Two DMX controlled all green laser beam projectors including “liquid sky” effects.  
• One 33’ x 24’ Super silk projection screen for laser animations.  
• Two 34’ boom lift machines to elevate screen.  
• Eight DMX controlled Cold Spark machines to provide sparkler fountain effects. 
•  Six stage fog machines necessary for the beams and aerials.  

 
The show will consist of several patriotic and popular songs for a total of approximately 20 
minutes. 
  

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The total cost for the sponsorship will be $4,000.00.  



AGENDA ITEM NO. D-3 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation authorize staff to become a sponsor 
for the City of La Puente’s laser light display for the City’s Fortunato Jimenez Independence Day 
celebration. 

ATTACHMENTS 

None. 



AGENDA ITEM NO. D-4 
 

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

To: Members of the Foundation For meeting of: April 19, 2023 
 
From: Bob Lindsey, City Manager  
   
By: Kimberly Cardona, Community Engagement Supervisor 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZATION OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY 

FOUNDATION TO PURCHASE THE GOLF CART FOOD AND BEVERAGE 
COMPARTMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 3,909.80. 

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
In efforts to serve the residents and expand the operations of the concession stand (snack bar) at 
the La Puente Sports Complex effectively better, the City of La Puente purchased a shared golf 
cart for use by the concession stand (snack bar) when needed. 

On April 8, 2023, the concession stand (snack bar) was afforded a trial use of the food and beverage 
compartments which included (4) Separate Cooler Compartments, and (3) Top Food Display 
Cabinets, perfectly equipped for displaying merchandise. The food and beverage compartments 
were not a part of the City’s golf cart purchase.  

Featuring the (4) Separate Cooler Compartments, and (3) Top Food Display Cabinets reduced the 
long lines at the concession stand at the same time a mobile snack bar cart allows the 501c3 the 
ability to sell drinks and snacks in other areas of the park.  

Staff would like authorization to purchase the (4) Separate Cooler Compartments, and (3) Top 
Food Display Cabinets.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The total cost for the (4) Separate Cooler Compartments, and (3) Top Food Display Cabinets is 

$3,909.80.This cost will be recovered quickly by the sales it will produce. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation authorizes staff to purchase the golf 
cart food and beverage compartments.  



AGENDA ITEM NO. D-4 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment ‘A’ 



AGENDA ITEM NO. D-5 
 

LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

To: Members of the Foundation For meeting of: April 19, 2023 
 
From: Bob Lindsey, City Manager  
   
By: Kimberly Cardona, Community Engagement Supervisor 
 

     SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION        
                         TO HOST A YOUTH SKATEBOARDING GIVE-BACK CLINIC IN THE AMOUNT OF           
                         $3,000.00 ONCE FUNDING IS AVAILABLE THROUGH DONATIONS  

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
The La Puente Community Foundation’s purpose and mission is to enhance the quality of life for 
the La Puente community through the funding of community -based programing. Specifically, the 
mission statement highlights youth recreation, education, and initiatives for events in the 
community.  

In partnership with Pushing Forward, we are recommending a youth skateboarding give-back 
clinic event. This event is geared to help the youth from underserved communities connect to 
passion, build confidence and learn to develop healthy relationships. By partnering up with 
Pushing Forward, we will preselect 30 youth recipients and provide them with complete 
skateboards and safety gear, along with other merchandise.  

The free skate clinic will be offered by professional skaters who will engage with youth showing 
them the basics of skateboarding.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. The event will be held when the proceeds to cover the event are raised through donation. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the La Puente Community Foundation authorizes 
staff to host a youth skateboarding give-back clinic. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

None. 



Pushin FPushin Fororwarwardd
Donald Cooley

Business NumberBusiness Number 424-396-4354

11036 Carson Drive #A Lynwood,Ca
90262

4243964354

pushinforward.org

contact@pushinforward.org

INVINVOICEOICE

INV0023

DDAATETE

Apr 9, 2023

BALBALANCE DUEANCE DUE

USD $3,000.00

BILL TBILL TOO

City of La PuentCity of La Puentee

(626-)774-4293

kcardona@lapuente.org

DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION RARATETE QQTYTY AMOUNTAMOUNT

30 completes DGK Skateboards consisting of
7-ply Maple with assorted stain veneers with graphic/ 5.0 Raw Finish
Trucks / 52mm 100a Duro / Abec-5 Bearings / Black Standard Grip.

$100.00 30 $3,000.00

PPaayment Infyment Infoo

PPAAYPYPALAL

contact@pushinforward.org

PPAAYMENT INSTRUCTIONSYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

Banking info for Direct Deposits

Banking Account number: 121021786
Routing number: 322078464

BY CHECKBY CHECK

Pushin’ Forward

SUBTSUBTOOTTALAL $3,000.00

TTAXAX $0.00

TTOOTTALAL $3,000.00

BALBALANCE DUEANCE DUE USDUSD $3$3,,000.000.0000


	Agenda 4-19-23 PACKET
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	MEMBERS: Deirmenjian, Sanchez, Xie, Paz and Solis
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
	SWEARING IN OF BOARD MEMBER
	MEMBER: Solis
	A. READ AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION MEETING OF MARCH 15, 2023.
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE
	LA PUENTE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
	CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS


	ORAL COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS
	ORAL COMMENTS FROM STAFF
	ADJOURNMENT
	AVAILABILITY

	MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
	Meetings of the Board shall be held at the principal office of the corporation or at such other place as has been designated by the Board.  In the absence of any such designation, meetings shall be held at the principal office of the corporation.  Mee...
	CERTIFICATION

	Minutes 3-15-2023
	C-1 Presentation of Foundation Expenses Staff Report
	Budget Presentation For Fiscal 2022-2023 Staff Report
	Foundation Expenses 03012023-03312023
	Sheet1

	D-2 Consultant Contract Approval Staff Report
	D-2 Attch Consultant Contract for Joseph Vidal-signed
	D-3 Staff Report
	D-4 Staff Report Cart
	D-5 Staff Report
	D5 Attachment A

